
DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: EMPLOYMENT VERIFICATION FOR JOSEPH DE LEON DELOS
SANTOS
1 message

Christine Louise U. Agustin <cuagustin@ucpb.com> Mon, Aug 23, 2021 at 2:13 PM
To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Sir/Ma’am

 

May I ask for the direct email of the party concerned? So I can make a direct follow up

 

Thank you!

 

From: DENR Mimaropa Region [mailto:mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph]

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:57 AM
To: Christine Louise U. Agustin <cuagustin@UCPB.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: EMPLOYMENT VERIFICATION FOR JOSEPH DE LEON DELOS SANTOS

 

"CAUTION: This email is not from UCPB; it came from another organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the
sender and know the content is safe."

Mam/Sir,

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email.  

Please be informed that your email was forwarded to the Office of the Regional Executive Director for their information and
appropriate action.

Thank you.

mmmacarandang
PMD/RICTU Staff

 

On Thu, Aug 19, 2021 at 10:27 AM Christine Louise U. Agustin <cuagustin@ucpb.com> wrote:

Dear
Sir / Ma'am ;

 

I would like to conduct an Employment Verification for MR. JOSEPH DE LEON DELOS SANTOS
with the following details as
follows:

                                                                                                                            

 Position/Designation     : 
ATTORNEY IV

 Date of hiring                  :  OCTOBER 20, 2017

                                               (indicate if presently employed up to this date or with pending resignation)

 Employment Status       :  Regular

mailto:mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph
mailto:cuagustin@ucpb.com


 Annual Compensation  :  ?

                                            

 

This confirmation of employment is for Mr. Delos Santos’ Housing Loan application with our bank.

                                                                                                                                                                                             

All information will be considered strictly confidential.

 Your immediate response is highly appreciated.

                                                                                                        


Please see authorization letter from client.

 

 

Thank you for your cooperation.

 

 

CHRISTINE LOUISE U. AGUSTIN (CHARLIE)

Credit Officer

Credit Review & Evaluation Department

Credit Management and Recovery Division

UCPB

 

IMPORTANT MESSAGE: =============================================================== The
information contained in this e-mail and any attachments thereto are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized use, copying or dissemination of the message contained in the e-mail and its attachments, if any, is
prohibited. If you received this message in error,
please immediately notify the sender and delete this email. Neither
UCPB nor any of its subsidiaries or affiliates shall be liable for the message if the same has been altered.
===============================================================

 

--

OFFICE OF THE REGIONAL EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

MIMAROPA REGION

P: (02) 8248-3367/ 8248-3468

A: DENR by the Bay Bldg., 1515 L&S, Roxas Blvd., Ermita, Manila 1000

W: http://mimaropa.denr.gov.ph/

E: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph

https://www.google.com/maps/search/Roxas+Blvd.,+Ermita,+Manila+1000?entry=gmail&source=g
http://mimaropa.denr.gov.ph/
mailto:mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph


 

IMPORTANT MESSAGE: =============================================================== The
information contained in this e-mail and any attachments thereto are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized use, copying or dissemination of the message contained in the e-mail and its attachments, if any, is
prohibited. If you received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete this email. Neither UCPB
nor any of its subsidiaries or affiliates shall be liable for the message if the same has been altered.
===============================================================
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